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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO: Sales Dept., Distributors and Dive Shops 
FROM: Analytical Industries Inc. Diving Department  
SUBJECT: PSR-11-39-APD and PSR-11-39-MD “DIVING SENSOR” 
DATE: JUNE 7, 2011 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
 
Starting today 06/07/2011 Analytical Industries Inc. will no longer 
manufacture the PSR 11-39-APD oxygen sensor for use in the Evolution and 
retrofitted Inspiration rebreathers manufactured by Ambient Pressure Diving. 
 
The PSR 11-39-MD is used in the non-retrofitted Inspiration rebreather.  We 
will be adding an insert inside the PSR 11-39-MD sensor box stating that 
“this sensor is not authorized for use in any Ambient Pressured Diving 
rebreathers”.      
 
PSR 11-39-APD: Please inform any customers that request the APD sensors that 
it is no longer being manufactured by Analytical Industries Inc. 
 
PSR 11-39-MD:  Please inform any customers that request the MD sensor that it is 
not authorized for use in any Ambient Pressured Diving rebreather.   
 
Thank you, 
 
Mark Gregus 
 


